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STAFF REPORT

TO: Solid Waste & Recycling Management Board
FROM: Morgan Gerk, Director

SUBJECT: Fee Increases for Tires and Cylinders/Tanks
DATE: July 2, 2020

Due to recent increases in costs for tire and compressed/pressurized tank and cylinder recycling, the
division is proposing several changes to the fee structures associated with these materials. These
changes are provided in the attached document titled “Proposed Fee Increases.”

The Solid Waste & Recycling Management Board is asked to consider the recommended fee increases
for these items.



